How to obtain your international driving record @\\/

This info is to help you get your driving record, but isn’t a comprehensive list of all resources. Last updated September 6, 2017
*Documents should be dated within the last 30 days and reference any traffic infractions (incl. date and reason) or points on your record. CAR SHARE

Argentina

For licenses issued in Buenos Aires, please try this database, and use the “Busqueda Por Documento”
section:
http://apps.buenosaires.qov.ar/areas/sequridad justicia/justicia trabajo/adm faltas/consulta infracciones
-ohp

Or, contact the Argentina Embassy Canada:

81 Metcalfe 7th. Floor, Ottawa, ON, Canada

Phone+1-613-2362351/+1-613-7949455

Fax+1-613-2352659

Australia

For New South Wales, please visit Roads and Traffic Authority at the myRecords NSW website. Other information
can be obtained through Roads and Maritime Services.

For Victoria, please visit the VicRoads website and click on “Driver History Report” for a five-year

report. For Queensland visit: http://www.qgld.gov.au/transport/licensing/history/traffic/

For North Australia visit: https://nt.gov.au/driving/licences/apply-for-your-driver-licence-

history For Western Australia visit:

https://online.transport.wa.gov.au/webExternal/demerits/?1

Australian Capital Territory: Please provide us with a copy of your license history. You can apply by email

here: http://www.rego.act.gov.au/licence/licence-history-search

Austria

For your record details and driving history, contact the Austrian Police
Department: www.bh-rohrbach.gv.at

Tel: (+43 7289) 88 51 - 69504

Fax: (+43 7289) 88 51 - 269399

E-mail: bh-ro.post@ooe.gv.at

Contact form: http://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/16759.htm

Azerbaijan

Provide a screenshot of your traffic points - http://mia.qov.az/?/en/driverlicense/

Bahamas, The

Contact the Royal Bahamas Police Force Traffic Division to see if driving history/record can be
obtained. Email: traffic@royalbahamaspalice.org
Visit: http://royalbahamaspolice.org/divisions/uniform operations/traffic/traffic.php

Bahrain

Contact the Ministry of Interior General Directorate of Traffic for documents regarding the valid dates of your
license and traffic accidents recorded against you:

Phone: 17872222, Fax: 17686429, Email: traffic@batelco.com.bh
http://www.traffic.qov.bh/



http://apps.buenosaires.gov.ar/areas/seguridad_justicia/justicia_trabajo/adm_faltas/consulta_infracciones.php
http://apps.buenosaires.gov.ar/areas/seguridad_justicia/justicia_trabajo/adm_faltas/consulta_infracciones.php
http://www.myrta.com/wps/portal/extvp/myrta/you-and-the-rta/request-driving-record/!ut/p/b1/04_SjzSzMDexNDMwNtWP0I_KSyzLTE8syczPS8wB8aPM4g08XAPCQo3MDQ2CPc0MPJ1Cw_zDHI0NLbwNgAoiQQpwAEcDQvq99KOCUgtLU4tLXIoyyzLz0oNSk_OLUvTD9aPwajUwwK_A3cwYpgC32_w88nNT9XOjciyyMwPSAdWzbNI!/dl4/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
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https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/demerit-points-and-offences
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Barbados

Search for Ministry of Transport and Works Barbados Licensing Authority for license validity document.

Bangladesh

Contact Bangladesh Road Transport Authority.

Your record can be retrieved from the Bangladesh Road Transportation Authority (BRTA) via the Automobile
Association of Bangladesh. Phone / Fax: 8311492 / (88 02) 835393
Website: http://www.brta.gov.bd/

Belgium

Visit the Federal Government Service to retrieve a copy of your criminal record which will contain your
driving record history. “ Add link:
httos://diolomatie belaium.be/en/services/services abroad/criminal record

Brazil

Here are some links to DETRAN who can provide you with a copy of your driving record (Consultas Du Pontos):
Sao Paulo: http://www.detran.sp.gov.br/

Rio de Janeiro: http://www.detran.rj.gov.br/

Santa Catarina: http://www.detran.sc.gov.br/

Rio Grande do Sul:

http://www.detran.rs.gov.br/ Pernambuco:

http://www.detran.pe.gov.br

We will need a document indicating the points on your record and if none, the document should state as such.

Bulgaria

Please contact:
The Capital Directorate of Interior “Traffic Police” Department,
or; The Department of Motor Vehicles of Republic of Bulgaria

Cayman Islands

Contact the Royal Cayman Islands Police Criminal Records Office in Grand Cayman.
http://www.dvdl.gov.ky/

Chile Please use the Servicio De Registro Civil e Identificacion to request an Hoja de Vida del

Conductor: https://www.reqistrocivil.cl/Oficinalnternet/html/multas certificado.html

This is @ confirmation to see if there are any traffic fines unpaid, but the information is from November 30, 2013 onward
China Please contact your local office or driving management bureau.

For Beijing: http://www.bjjtgl.gov.cn/jgj/jaj PAGE KEY/index.html
For Chengdu: http://www.cdjg.gov.cn/index.aspx

For Shenzhen: http://www.stc.gov.cn/

For Wuhan: http://www.whjg.gov.cn/

For Shanghai: http://sh.122.9ov.cn/

For Nantong: http://ntg.122.9ov.cn/
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Colombia Records can be requested from:
Please request your license report from "Consulta por Documento de Identidad" (driving
record) RUNT: https://www.runt.com.co/portel/libreria/php/01.030528.html

Costa Rica You can access your driving history via Cosevi Seguridad

Vial: https://www.csv.go.cr/web/cosevi/consulta-

Czech Republic

Contact your local Municipal office for more information about any entries on your record.

City of Prague

Section of Transport and Legal Activities
Department of Dirver Records and Citizen
Reqistration Tel: 12 444 (Prague Contact Centre),
Fax: 236 007 149 E-mail: dsc@praha.eu

Denmark You can also call or email the Danish National Police and request a list of your previous driving history/sanctions. The
contact details are: +45 4515 6390, alternatively: +45 4515 6371, or;
Adm-pas-0g-koerekort@politi.dk
Visit: https://www.politi.dk/da/servicemenu/forside/
Simply call the above number and state that you need a letter in English containing (1) confirmation of driver’s license,
and (2) previous driving history/sanctions. They will require:
1. A letter stating what you require
2.Your address
3. A signature
Ecuador You may be able to access your driving record using your driver’s license information via this
link: http://www.policisecuador.gob.ec/aplicaciones/consultasws/infracciones.php
http://www.ant.gob.ec/index.php/
El Salvador The webpage for Viceministerio de Transporte will allow you to access your Record de Licensia de
Conducir. http://www.vmt.qob.sv/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=823&Itemid=55
Finland You may need to call or email to see if this request is available

The website for TraFi contains information on Drivers licenses and records,
Contact TraFi (Finnish Transport Safety Agency) for a record of any or no traffic violations.

Email address:
ajokorttiotetilaukset@trafi.fi Phone: +358
20 618 500 (pvm/mpm)

Fax: +358 20 618 5095



https://www.runt.com.co/portel/libreria/php/01.030528.html
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http://www.trafi.fi
Make sure to also include a copy of your license from Finland when sending us your driving record.

France Request your driving record one of three ways:
- In person: at the Prefecture counter
You can go to the Prefecture of your home area and personally request a full statement of your points balance and
infractions. You will need to have your Driver's License and a valid ID with you.
- By mail
You can request a full statement of your points balance and infractions by mail. With your request, you will have to
include @ copy of your Driver's License, a copy of a valid ID and an envelope with your address and the appropriate
stamping to allow the document to be mailed out to you.
- Online
You can have access to your points balance at:
https://tele7.interieur.gouv.fr/telepoints/identification.do To log in, you will need your Driver's
License identification number and you security code.
If you have an "old" version of driver's license (issued before November 2013), you can
go to https://www . telepoints.info/demande-code-acces.html to contact the prefecture
If you have a new version (after November 2013), you should have received your security code with your Driver's License.
Georgia Request you Certificate of Driving License from Legal Entity of Public Law; Ministry of Internal Affairs of Georgia Service
Agency Tel: 24190 15
Germany Register of Driver Fitness
Please visit Kraftfahrt-Bundesamt to request your Punktestand via this
webpage: https://www.kba.de/DE/Home/home node.html
Please request for this document to be issued in English so you won't have to obtain an English translation of the
document.
Requesting a German driving record by post:
English:
http://www.kba.de/EN/ZentraleRegister_en/FAER_en/Auskunft_en/faer_suskunft_inhalt_en.htm|?nn=642938
German: http://www .kba.de/DE/ZentraleRegister/FAER/Auskunft/faer_tab.html
Greece Contact the Ministry of Transfer and Communications at
http://www.yme.gov.qr/ to receive your “degrees of sentences”.
Guatemala Contact the Ministry of Education for a Police Clearance Certificate.



http://www.trafi.fi/tieliikenne/ajokortit_ja_tutkinnot
https://tele7.interieur.gouv.fr/telepoints/identification.do
https://www.telepoints.info/demande-code-acces.html
https://www.kba.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
http://www.kba.de/EN/ZentraleRegister_en/FAER_en/Auskunft_en/faer_auskunft_inhalt_en.html?nn=642938
http://www.kba.de/DE/ZentraleRegister/FAER/Auskunft/faer_tab.html
http://www.yme.gov.gr/
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Honduras Contact the Department of State in the Office of Security, National Travel Directorate for a Certificate of
Record. Phone: 230-2412 or 13, 230-0729 Fax: 230-4525
Visit: http://www.mineduc.gob.gt/portal/index.asp
Hong Kong Title of document: “Transport Department of the Government of-
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